	the town of dobrich 

	Human activity in the area of Dobrich began in antiquity. On the territory of the town archaeologists have discovered remains which date back to the IV-III BC, II-IV AD, and the early Middle Ages (VII-XI AD). The foundations of the Bulgarian state were laid here in VII AD, and in XIV century Despot Dobrotitsa founded his own sovereign state, better known as The Third Bulgaria. From XVII AD to XIX AD, the town established itself as a centre of crafts, commerce and agriculture. It became famous for its homespun tailoring, copperware, and farming products such as wheat, linseed, wool, and cheese. The long awaited liberation from the Ottoman dominion came in 1878, and in 1882 the town was named Dobrich, after Dobrotitsa - the medieval ruler of Dobrudzha.

Today Dobrich is a modern industrial, agricultural, and transportation centre, and it has become the economic, administrative and cultural capital of Northeast Bulgaria. According to Census 2003, the population of Dobrich is 95,200. Major religions: Christian Orthodox, Muslim




